

This avalanche was triggered by a snowmobiler on Friday, December 31. The slope was wind loaded. It was the only recent avalanche in this area. Wind-loading is our biggest concern, and slides will likely be confined to these slabs. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 4, 2011

Cooke City, 2011-01-03